Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

=

Agenda
Governing School Board

Special Board Meeting Monday, March 15, 2021

3:00 p.m. — District Office

Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Gene Parrish Amy Ruegg
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment on Non Agenda Items  (Limit 5 Minutes)

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within in the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard, The Board may limit
comments to no more than 5 minutes each pursuant to Board policy. Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item

prior to Board action thereon.
Communications

Consent Agenda
5.1 Approval of Minutes from February 10, 2021
5.2  Approval of Warrants for February 2020

Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2 ' Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Reopening Plan
7.2  Student Cultural Bereavement Leave

Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Approve Final Reading Board Policies

BP 5000 Concepts and Roles
BP 5112.3 Student Leave of Absence
AR 5112.3 Student Leave of Absence
BP 5113.2 Work Permits
AR 5113.2 Work Permits
BP 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement
AR 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement
BP 5125.1 Release of Directory Information
AR 5125.1 Release of Directory Information
E 5125.1 Release of Directory Information

/



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

AR 5125.3 Challenging Student Records
8.2  Approve Budget Updates
8.3  Approve 2™ Interim Report
8.4 Approve Hiring Wendy Holguin for Aide Position
8.5 Approve 2021-22 MOU with SCOE for Superintendent/Principal Services

9. Ttems Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  2021-22 Tentative Budget
9.3 Budget Updates

10. Adjournment

Next Board Meeting, April 21, 2021
4:00 p.m.



Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Lo

Agenda
Governing School Board

Board Meeting Wednesday, March 10, 2021 3 ‘00 e

4:00 p.m. — District Office

Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Frances Johnson

Gene Parrish Amy Ruegg

Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within in the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit
comments to no more than 5 minutes each pursuant to Board policy. Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item

prior to Board action thereon.
Communications

Consent Agenda
5.1 Approval of Minutes from February 10, 2021
5.2  Approval of Warrants for February 2020

Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Reopening Plan
7.2 Student Cultural Bereavement Leave

Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Approve Final Reading Board Policies

BP 5000 Concepts and Roles
BP 5112.3 Student Leave of Absence
AR 5112.3 Student Leave of Absence
BP 5113.2 Work Permits
AR 5113.2 Work Permits
BP 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement
AR 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement
BP 5125.1 Release of Directory Information
AR 5125.1 Release of Directory Information

e RIS




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

E 5125.1 Release of Directory Information
AR 5125.3 Challenging Student Records

8.2  Approve Budget Updates

8.3  Approve 2nd Interim Report

8.4  Approve Hiring Wendy Holguin for Aide Position

8.5  Approve 07/01/21to 06/30/23 MOU with SCOE for Superintendent/Principal
Services

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  2021-22 Tentative Budget
9.3 Budget Updates

10. Adjournment

Next Board Meeting, April 21, 2021
4:00 p.m.



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, February 10, 2021

1. Meeting called to order at 4:16 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Gene Parrish, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

4. Communication — Board Reviewed
SCOE — Approval Letter 1st Interim Report
CDE Consolidated Application Winter Submission

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously by
the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approved Minutes from January 13, 2021
5.2 Approved Warrants from January 2021
5.3 Approved SELPA Local Plan Certification

6. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Antone will be getting language to use for cultural
student bereavement leave; Trustee Parrish let everyone know that Lilianna
got accepted to the Freemont School for the Deaf.

6.2 Superintendent — Received letter from Dr. Herrington about the possibility
of the school re-opening on March 2274 — will be working on allowing 7th/8th
grader in person learning as well; will ask the board to hire new aide — Wendy
Holguin at the next board meeting.

6.3 Teacher

6.4 Business Manager — Working with SCOE to finalize the Federal Hazard Plan;
has several more zoom’s with the OIE (Office of Indian Education) and hopes
to represent Kashia well; still working on grants for both EASIE and REAP.

6.5 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Second Reading Board Policies
Reviewed board policies to be approved at the March board meeting.
BP 5000 Concepts and Roles
BP 5112.3 Student Leave of Absence
AR 5112.3 Student Leave of Absence
BP 5113.2 Work Permits
AR 5113.2 Work Permits
BP 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement



AR 5121 Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement
BP 5125.1 Release of Directory Information

AR 5125.1 Release of Directory Information

E 5125.1 Release of Directory Information

AR 5125.3 Challenging Student Records

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1 Approved Year 3 of 3 Audit Contract with Stephen Roatch Accountancy
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the auditor contract as presented for
year ending June 2021.

8.2 Approved School Safety Plan
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the School Safety Plan as presented
with the understanding that it is a moving document.

8.3 Approved Budget Updates
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the Budget Updates as presented.

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 2021-22 Tentative Budget
9.3 Budget Updates
9.4 Student Cultural Bereavement Leave
9.5 Hire Aide Wendy Holguin
9.6 School Re-opening Plan

10. Meeting Adjourned at 4:42

Next Meeting
Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:00 pm

Respectfull/y?mitted Patti Pomplin

blgnec //4’2/ / /ﬁ/ fi , "

/'/ Glenda Antone, Clerk

e



WdLZ:L 1202 L 1B (NITdINOdd) ulidwod ied 1o} pajeloussy BIYSEN - 9%0

| Jo | sbed "‘pascudde eq syoeyp Bujpasaud
ANIINO BEEAAEE] aU) 1BY) PSpUSLILLIODAL S| }| 'S83)SN1] JO PIEOg BY) JO UOHBZIIOYINE PUB ADIj0d S)OUISI U} YlIM S80UBDIOOOE Ul Panss| uasq aAey syoayD Buipeoaid sy
o AAA (3unowy 23y9) 1oN
00’ Ajpger xe| seoeg piedun) ssoT
GG'CCC'Gl €l $409YD JO JaquInN [ejoL
65'¢ZZ'Gl gl pun4 [e1euss) L0
junowy pasuadx3y junod }o9yn uonduasaq pun4

Aewwng puny

§6'222'S1 sl S$393YD J0 J2quInN [e30]
1821201 Jspusuedns 8€85-10 P3 JO 900 AUNOY BWOUOS  1.202/G2/20 1G0vT8)
€9'GY 10-200219¥599 2€95-10 BI920AY  1202/52/20 0S0ve8l
71029 65209629 0LSS 10 sebuswy  1.Z02/5Z/20 6v0ve8l
S9'6EL L1 226000€ Z£95-10 A19G Ul] JOpudA obJed sjiepy  1202/81/20 Lziees!)
00°0£0°L ST¥62 Asenuel jopjia
GL0ve Asenuel NI
SZ V62 Asenuel eug|
SL0ve Asenuef uspAe 2085-10 9dsS  1202/84/20 oziezsl
00°000'} 0Z0Z' L€ 1eqwaoep 0} 0Z0Z') 12q030 0085-10 di09 Jsissy Auunwiwog [einy  1Z0z/84/20 6Llezsl
6998 €0-€/€Z1UD 2€95-10 Auedwog ueBioy Aey  120z/81/20 8L1EZ8)
0Z'161 €500 GGOEELEBERE
ol'se L 1¥99029656
1669 L2/8EZEVEST 025610 oUI09IT B SeD) OUIdEd  1Z0Z/8L/20 LLlezst
00°0%S SjuBLLSSBSSE 1085-10 107 | BIOIBIN  1Z02/8L/20 gLLEZ81
ar'sy 8E£6.9PNY 0€55-10 Jouisiq saminn eIusey  120z/81/c0 GLlLEZBL
LY uni Alddns 1025-10 uosuyor ssouelq  LZ0z/84/20 vLLEZ81
SOvlE spiouad “yons anb ‘Jaded ‘syoop 0LEP-10 uildwod med 1zZ0z/¥0/20 62ELZ8)
96°/0V 09°€02 JuawAed 18qojoo Buissiw
Pia= 9e°¥0C S-1810}-2896-68.-20. Menuer LL6S-10 suojeojunwiweg Jaluold  LZ0Z/0/C0  8ZElZsl
junowy junowy juawwon 1093[qO-puny JO 13piQ 3y) o} Aed ajeq JaguinN
3oayo pasuadx3y p L1 Eg) }oayo

1202/82/20 ubnoayl 120Z/10/20 Pa3eq SH23YD

uoday pleog ozl Aedbay



Date: March 10, 2021
2021 COVID-19 School Guidance Checklist

Name of Local Educational Agency or equivalent: Kashia School
District

. Number of schools: One (1)
. Enrollment: Sixteen (16)
. Superintendent (or equivalent) Name: Frances Johnson
. Address: PO Box 129, 31510 Skaggs Spring Road, Stewarts Point, CA 95480
a. Phone Number: 707-785-9682
b. Email: fiohnson@scoe.org
¢. Date of proposed reopening: March 29, 2021
d
e

B WN

. County: Sonoma

. Grade Level (check all that apply): TK/K/1st/2nd/3rd/4th/5th/6th - 7th
and 8th grade when allowed

Current Tier: Purple - Moving to Red

Type of LEA: K-8 Elementary

«

This form and any applicable attachments should be posted publicly on the
website of the local educational agency (or equivalent) prior to reopening or if an LEA or
equivalent has already opened for in-person instruction. For those in the Purple Tier and
not yet open, materials must additionally be submitted to your local health officer (LHO)
and the State School Safety Team prior to reopening, per the Guidance on Schools. The
email address for submission to the State School Safety for All Team for LEAS in Purple Tier is:
K12csp@cdph.ca.gov

LEAs or equivalent in Counties with a case rate >=25/100.000 individuals can
submit materials but cannot re-open a school until the county is below 25 cases per
100.000 (adjusted rate).

For Local Educational Agencies (LEAs or equivalent) in ALL TIERS:

I, Frances Johnson will post to the website of the local educational agency (or
equivalent) the COVID Safety Plan, which consists of two elements: the COVID-19
Prevention Program (CPP), pursuant to CalOSHA requirements, and this CDPH COVID-19
Guidance Checklist and accompanying documents,

Identification and Reporting of Cases: At all times, reporting of
confirmed positive and suspected cases in students, staff and employees will be
consistent with Reporting Requirements.



Communication Plans: How the superintendent will communicate with students,
staff, and parents about cases and expos consistent with privacy requirements such as
FERPA and HIPAA.

o Consultation: (For schools not previously open) Please confirm
consultation with the following groups

Name of Organization(s) and Date(s) Consulted:

Name: Kashia Board of Trustees
Date: Second Wednesday of each Month

If no labor organization represents staff at the school, please describe the
process for consultation with school staff:

Kashia currently has 1 full time teacher and 1 two day a week
resource teacher so one on one discussion takes place daily

For Local Educational Agencies (LEAs or equivalent) in PURPLE:

Date of Submission to Local Health Department:

Note: LEAs intending to re-open K-6 schools while in the Purple Tier are to submit the CSP to the
LHD and the State Safe Schools for All Team concurrently.

Additional Resources:

Guidance on
Schools Safe Schools for
All Hub

Note: This checklist was amended on January 29th to delete language regarding the need to
submit this checklist to a County Office of Education. The CSP does not need to be submitted to the
County Office of Education as part of the public health guidance, though the County Office of Education
may request the CSP as part of other processes.



214qNY 3Y3 Jo 3pIs Sy

3Y3 Ul S;UBWIWOD JNO pIdejd am “1S]| DAISUIIXD 2yl Ajijdwiis o] "aoeid

ui saidijod ayl aney Apeadje I "90U1a434 JNOA 10 paydelje ase salgny
3Y] "Sjooyas dijgnd 404 spiepuels 3ujuea|) AJuno) ewouos pue dugny
ue|d A1ajes AJuno) ewouos ayi MO||04 ||IM I\ ‘PuUdlle OYM SiaYlo se
S9WOY SWes 3y} Ul aAl| pue 3pess ;8 3yl Ul aJe WoYyMm JO OM] ‘Sluapnis
LT 9Aey Ajuo am 32uls uoos 3q |jIm Siyl adoy apn "00T 42d sased QINOD
1aMaj ‘1311 paJ 9yl yoead am |13un puapie Aew g-) Ajuo 1ey3 ajepuew
YoIyMm saui|apind 3yl Mojjo} ||IM 3 “Juswliedaq yijeaH Aluno)
BWOUOS pue 3OS JO 18yl Yum Suoje jenosdde 3331snu] JO pieog elyse)
sulpuad 1207 ‘67 yd4e Aepuoy uo uadoau o} suejd jooyds eiyse)

NV1d ONIN3IdO3d T00HIS VIHSV)



Sonoma County Schools COVID Safety Plan Rubric

School name

Kashia School District

Point 9f Contact
name/email/phone

Frances Johnson, Superintendent/Principal 707-785-9682, fiohnson@scoe.org

Date plan submitted

March 5, 2021

Date plan reviewed

Reviewer initials

Recommendation

Plan Element

Group/Cohort schedule

Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

Stable Groups

Yes

-grades TK—6

School has a total of 16 students, Kindergarten students
are in a separate room and desks are spaced 4 to 6 feet
apart.

In the main classroom, students are grouped by families
for 1%t through 6 grade and spaced 4 to 6 feet apart.

Teacher desk is at the front of room and more than 6 feet
from students.

-grades 7-12

Upon Reaching Red Tier

Additional stable groups

NA

2. Visitors/Ve

Plan Element

Essential visitor policy

Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

Essential visitors (i.e., deliveries, repairs, maintenance)
will not be in the classroom while students are present.

Non-essential visitor
policy

No parents, or others who are not staff or students, will
be routinely allowed on campus.

Plan Element

3. Entrance ( F ggs.ﬁ&mu]

Drop-off procedure

Minqr

ﬁﬁl&f&lmi Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

Students walk to school or are dropped off by parents

Staggered arrival times

Yes

Separate entrances

Yes — 3 points of entry

Screening upon arrival

Yes — via temperature check

No mingling before school

Already in place due to close proximity to campus

\ 4, Movement Within School (Pages 22-25)




Plan Element Comments/Needed Corrections g
Assigned Routes Three entry points, assigned classroom seats
Staggered Yes
breaks/recess/PE
Hallways (divided/one There are no hallways on campus. Kashia has a main
way) classroom with two points of entry and a Kindergarten
room with a separate point of entry
Divided playground Yes
Assigned bathrooms Yes
Plan Element Acceptablal c Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

Pick-up procedure

Students walk to homes or parents pick up

Staggered departure Yes
Separate exits Yes - if needed, three exits
No lingering after school Yes —in place

6. Face Cov

Plan Element Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.
Mask policy Cloth or surgical masks are required by everyone while on
campus unless medically exempt.
If students need a temparary “mask break” they sit
outside in the breezeway from all other students
Well fitting, no valves, Kashia supplies appropriate masks for all student and staff
>2 ply
Extra masks on hand Yes
Plan for refusal Parents will be called to pick up child if student refuses to
wear a mask
7. Health Screening / Symptol : ;
Plan Element Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

Pre-Screening from home

Suggested to parents supported by Indian Health

Support for staff/students
in staying home, if needed

Yes — homework packets are available for students and
Superintendent/Principal is available should the teacher
need to be off campus

Onsite screening for staff

Teacher does self health check before arriving on campus

Protocol for sick staff

If the teacher is sick, she will stay home and the
Superintendent/Principal will supervise classroom
instruction

Onsite screening for
students

Thermometers are available on campus and teacher does
visual screening

Protocol for sick student

Homework packets are available for students who are
sick.

Symptom monitoring
throughout day

The teacher/s monitor themselves self students for
symptoms throughout the day.

Screening of essential
visitors/vendors

Essential visitors/vendors (repairs/maintenance, etc.) will
be visually screened upon arrival and are not allowed in
class with students present

DRAFT 2: 2/2.0/21




8. Routine Testing (Pages 39-40)

A
Plan Element | 1 M;{:n[:m Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.
Plan for staff by tier Routine/Surveillance testing of staff is already occurring
Plan for students by tier Routine/Surveillance testing of students is already
occurring.

.«Physwal Dlstancmg (Pages 14, 20)

In W

Plan Element Acceptable n{j.ltl-liglquw Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

Bus/transport NA

Carpools NA.

Classrooms Two classroom spaces allow for 4-6 feet of distance
between desks unless grouped by family members.

Hallways NA

Student Lockers NA

Bathrooms There is one boys bathroom and one girls bathroom on
campus, students are already used to one at a time.

Locker rooms NA

Cafeteria/eating area Students either eat at their desk or outside on picnic
tables based on family units

Gym NA

Playground/playing fields One large playground offers enough room for up to 16
students to socially distance by family unit.

Staff break rooms NA

Plastic Barriers/increased Air purifiers are currently in place and doors remain open

ventilation if >6’ not weather permitting.

possible

Virtual meetings, etc., NA —the “staff” consists of 1.0 FTE classroom teacher, a .4

whenever possible FTE special education teacher and the
Superintendent/Principal

Other

10. Healthy Hygiene Practices (Pages 24-26) 5 s R

Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

| . f = - m . o e
Minor ke
Plan Element Atceptable| deficlency [IRTICIENCY

Handwashing routines Students and staff wash their hands frequently 24
throughout the day, for at least 20 seconds, including
before and after eating and after coughing or sneezing.
There are two sinks available in the classroom as well as
the restrooms.

Hand sanitizer is also available in all areas of the

classroom.

Handwashing station There are two sinks located in the classroom as well as

locations both restrooms which supports up to 16 students and 2
adults. -

Drinking Fountains off Drinking fountains are covered and water bottles are
provided.

11 Routme Cleanlng and Disinfection (Pages 25-27)

| Note ”Cleanlng" refers to soap and/or detergent “Disinfecting” refers to agents that kill germs on surfaces.

Plan Element Comments/Needed Correctlons Ref.

DRAFT 2: 2/10/21 3



Classrooms Classrooms {desks, chairs, etc.) and frequently touched
surfaces are cleaned and disinfected at the end of the day.
Bathrooms Bathrooms are cleaned regularly, especially the frequently
touched surfaces like door latches and faucet handles
Cafeteria NA

Playgrounds

Playground is not currently being used as students go
home during shorted day

Offices Office is cleaned daily
Hallways NA
Locker rooms NA
Gym NA

Frequently touched
surfaces in all settings;
e.g., light switches, door

Frequently touched surfaces everywhere are cleaned at
least daily and disinfected at the end of the day.

Designated Isolation
Room/Area with good
ventilation

knobs, etc.
Buses NA
Other
12. Plan for Shared (Page 29) i e vl
Plan Element . Comments/Needed Corrections Ref,
Supplies Supplies are provided to each individual student.
Toys Are brought from home.
Play structures Are not currently being used.
Electronics / Equipment Are provided to each individual student
Tools NA
113. Handling lil Individual Onsite (Pages 31-36) 1 :
“Winor
Plan Element ‘ig_aﬂg_igﬁw Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

NA — parents are called and students are either picked up
or walk home

Immediately remove ill
staff or student and place
in appropriate Isolation

A child who develops symptoms while at school is sent
home once parents are contacted (all students live within
walking distance)

If practical clean
classroom

Anill student’s desk is immediately wiped down

PPE available for staff
assisting ill child

Full PPE (N95, face shield, gown, gloves) are available for
any staff member caring for a symptomatic child.

- Plan for fit-testing

All masks and PPE meet recommended standards

Disinfect Iso Room/Area
after staff/student has left

Air purifiers are already in place in the classrooms and
windows/doors are left open weather permitting.

Instruct staff/parent to
follow up with PCP,
testing, and provide
guidance

It is recommended that all staff/students who areiill,
contact their health care provider prior to returning to
campus which is supported by Indian Health.

14, AFTER AN EXPOSURE — Disinf

Plan Element

Disinfection after positive

 Minor

ArtaptablE deficiency

ection/Reporting/Tracing/Testing (Pages 28-29, 31-32, 36-39, 47-49)

Comments/Needed Corrections

Ref.

There have been no COVID cases on campus, if that was to

DRAFT 2: 2/1.0/21




COVID-19 case is
confirmed

occur, the classrooms/restrooms would all be sanitized
prior to staff and students returning to campus

Case reporting to PH
and/or OSHA, per
guidelines

If any COVID cases should occur on campus, the school
would notify the health department along with Indian
Health, the local medical facility and the County Office of
Education as soon as the case was verified.

Designated and trained
Contact Tracing staff

The Superintendent/Principal will be keeping all reports
due to confidentiality.

Contact identification per
County guidelines

In a small, isolated community such as Kashia's, all local
community members will be notified should a COVID case
occur.

Exposure testing for staff

Kashia will follow all updated requirements for exposure
testing.

Exposure testing for
students

Kashia will follow all updated requirements for exposure
testing.

Support for staff in
isolation or quarantine

Distance Learning protocols would continue should the
teacher require quarantine

Support for student(s)
isolation or quarantine

Distance Learning protocols would continue should a
student require quarantine

Outbreak response plan

Distance Learning protocols would continue should an
outbreak of COVID cases occur.

Return to school criteria
for Case

Kashia will follow all current mandates provided by the
State and County Health Departments.

Return to school criteria
for Contacts

Kashia will follow all current mandates provided
by the State and County Health Departments.

Teaching on current plan

Plan Element Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.
Communication plan with Kashia will maintain communication that allow staff and
FERPA/HIPAA compliance families to self-report symptoms and receive prompt
notifications of exposures, exclusions, and closures, while
maintaining confidentiality, as required by
FERPA/HIPAA and state law related to privacy of
educational records will be followed.
Communication templates Kashia is a very small community — phone calls would be
made to families and a flyer would be placed on campus
and at the community center.
16. Staff Training on Plan Implementation (Pages 23-24)
Minor viz]o|
Plan Element | Acceptable = {eflclanc Comments/Needed Corrections Ref
Training on current plan Staff is very small, training and communications are
generally one on one, face to face.
Continuing education plan Staff is very small, training and communications are
B generally one on one, face to face.
17. Familyjﬁdu:atio_n‘on Plan Implementatio
Minor (SERAS|E
Plan Element ble deficiant Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.

Families follow the directions of Indian Health.

Continuing education plan |

Families_follow the directions of Indian Health.

DEAFT 2: 2/10/21




culture, and communications happens at board meetings,
with phone calls and fliers posted at the community
center.

Plan Element Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.
Windows/doors Windows and doors will be kept open as much as possible
to allow fresh air flow, weather allowing.
Ventilation/HVAC/ HEPA air purifiers are installed in both rooms on campus.
Filtration Doors and windows are kept open, weather permitting.
Plan for poor air quality HEPA air purifiers are installed in both rooms on campus.
19. Consultation on Plan Development
Plan Element Comments/Needed Corrections Ref.
Labor organizations/staff Staff is kept updated daily.
Parents/students Students and families are kept updated daily.
Other stakeholders Community members are very much a part of the Kashia

Continued communication
without fear of reprisals

Staff, students, parents and community members have
always brought their concerns to the
Superintendent/Principal without fear of reprisals.

Additional Notes:

DRAFT 2:2/10/21




/1354104 Scharb.

9‘2_(:‘

Additional Notes: 082,44 Scrfecl.

ARSI el has  7he atlacheed

) ?p//‘dfs c//h’o;/ 3' 77 /4/4/(". L€ 4,/‘/
This  wpenr  yeceied 6ui1/(Mfc {rcm
Qo lasl A ue,é Hea0. So far
we lave been sa:ceg;ﬁj ’ 75//”""’}?
Tre  pPArelTS gy couTD  CASES
foeany STAEE pembr o child.

%Ma’/ W“L gb:}&urml))ﬂlﬁ-j

/(/4914 A Sl ’,/



DAILY

L]
[ ]
L]
L ]
L
[ ]
L]
L]
L]
L ]
e
[ ]

27 /Zﬂ;h}‘a g&Aﬂﬂ /.’

Ae cprove PV
e Sonoma County
| @ Otfice of Education

ottt Y

Cleaning Standards for Public Schools

Empty pencil sharpener
Empty wastebaskets

Clean/wipe slnks/counters/dispensers and desks (soap and paper)
Restock soap/towel/Tp [where applicable] dispensers
Remove gum/tape from floor

Vacuum Carpet

Wet mop Floor

Dust for cobwebs

Desks arranged

Clean doorknobs/doors

Sweep/vacuum entry mat

Secure Room

 WEEKLY

.......

Clean desk tops & chairs as needed

Wipe and spot clean door/walls

Clean any glass surfaces (mirrors/door glass/fire extinguisher fronts)
Clean chalk/white board trays

Dust

Clean cobwebs

Clean wastebaskets

BREAKS

Clean Carpets
Assigned Projects

ANNUALLY

Restore floors (strip/neutralize/seal/wax)
Shampoo carpets

Wash windows - interior & exterior

Dust overhead beams

High dust -

Sonoma County Office of Education | Cleaning Standards far Priki- ¢« -1



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Student Bereavement Leave
March 10/2020

Ed Code:

EDUCATION CODE - EDC
TITLE 2. ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION [33000 - 65001]
(Title 2 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010. )

DIVISION 4. INSTRUCTION AND SERVICES [46000 - 65001]
( Division 4 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010. )

PART 27. PUPILS [48000 - 49703]
( Part 27 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010.)

CHAPTER 2. Compulsory Education Law [48200 - 48361]
( Chapter 2 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010.)

ARTICLE 1. Persons Included [48200 - 48208]
(Article 1 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010.)

48205.
(a) Notwithstanding Section 48200, a pupil shall be excused from school when the absence is:

(1) Due to the pupil’s iliness.
(2) Due to quarantine under the direction of a county or city health officer.
(3) For the purpose of having medical, dental, optometrical, or chiropractic services rendered.

(4) For the purpose of attending the funeral services of a member of the pupil’s immediate family, so long as
the absence is not more than one day if the service is conducted in California and not more than three days
if the service is conducted outside California.



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Concepts And Roles

BP 5000
Students

The Board of Trustees shall make every effort to maintain a safe, positive school environment
and student services that promote student welfare and academic achievement. The Board
expects students to make good use of learning opportunities by demonstrating regular
attendance, appropriate conduct and respect for others.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)
(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

The Board is fully committed to providing equal educational opportunities and keeping the
school free from discriminatory practices. The Board shall not tolerate the intimidation or
harassment of any student for any reason.

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish and keep parents/guardians and students
well informed about school and district rules and regulations related to attendance, health
examinations, records, grades and student conduct. When conducting hearings related to
discipline, attendance and other student matters, the Board shall afford students their due process
rights in accordance with law.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of governing boards
35160.1 Broad authority of school districts
35291-35291.5 Rules

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Student Leave Of Absence

BP 5112.3
Students

Upon request, the Board of Trustees may grant student leaves of absence in accordance with law
for the purpose of supervised travel, study, training, or work not available to the student under
another educational option. Such leave may be granted to a student 15 years of age or older in
the regular program and to a student between the ages of 16 and 18 in the continuation program.

No more than one percent of the students enrolled and attending the school shall be granted a
leave of absence during any school year. (Education Code 48232, 48416)

(cf. 6158 - Independent Study)
(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48232 Leave of absence for students aged 15 at time of commencement of leave
48416 Leave of absence for students aged 16 to 18 inclusive

FAMILY CODE

7000-7002 Emancipation of minors law

7050 Purposes for which emancipated minor considered an adult

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Student Leave Of Absence

AR 5112.3
Students

The Board of Trustees may grant a leave of absence to a student on request, under the following
conditions:

1. The student will be 15 years of age at the start of the leave of absence and the leave
requested is for one semester.

2. A written agreement shall be made and signed by the student, the parent/guardian, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee, a classroom teacher familiar with the student's academic
progress and chosen by the student, and the district supervisor of child welfare and attendance.
This agreement shall provide for:

a. The purpose of the leave
b. The length of the leave

C. A meeting or contact between the student and a designated school official at least once a
month while the student is on the leave

d. A statement explaining and justifying the purpose of the leave
The parent/guardian's signature and approval shall not be required for an emancipated minor.

3. The student shall be permitted to return to school at any time and shall not be prevented
from completing his/her academic requirements within a time period equal to that of classmates
who did not take leave, plus the length of time spent on leave. If the student reenrolls at a time
other than the beginning of a semester, the school shall not be required to provide make-up
sessions for classes missed.

4. The leave may be extended for an additional semester if approved by all parties to the
agreement and the local school attendance review board.

5. No leave of absence may extend beyond the end of the school year in which the leave is
taken.
6. If the student does not contact the designated school official as required by the

agreement, the leave shall be nullified. Any party to the agreement may nullify the agreement
for cause at any time.

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Open/Closed Campus

BP 5112.5
Students

Closed Campus

In order to keep students in a supervised, safe and orderly environment, the Board of Trustees
establishes a closed campus.

Students shall not leave the school grounds at any time during the school day without written
permission of their parents/guardians and school authorities. Students who leave school without
authorization shall be classified truant and subject to disciplinary action.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

Student handbooks shall fully explain all rules and disciplinary procedures involved in the
maintenance of the closed campus.

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of the Board

35160.1 Broad authority of school district

44808.5 Permission for pupils to leave school grounds; notice

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Work Permits

BP 5113.2
Students

The Board of Trustees recognizes that part-time employment can provide students with income
as well as job experience that can help them develop appropriate workplace skills and attitudes.
Upon obtaining an offer of employment, district students who are minors shall obtain work
permits from the Superintendent/Principal or designee in accordance with law, regardless of
whether the employment will occur when school is in session and/or not in session.

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

In determining whether to grant or continue a work permit, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall consider whether employment is likely to significantly interfere with the student's
schoolwork. Students granted work permits must demonstrate and maintain a 2.0 grade point
average and satisfactory school attendance. On a case-by-case basis, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee may approve a maximum work hour limit that is lower than
the limit specified in law and administrative regulation.

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

Work permits shall be limited to part-time employment as defined by law, except when the
Superintendent/Principal or designee determines that circumstances warrant the granting of a
permit for full-time employment.

Any student authorized to work full time when school is in session shall be enrolled in part-time
continuation classes. A student age 14 or 15 who receives a permit to work full time shall also
be enrolled in a work experience education program. (Education Code 49130, 4913 1,49135)

(cf. 6178.1 - Work Experience Education)
(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48230 Exemption from full-time school attendance for students with work permits

48231 Exemption from compulsory attendance for students entering attendance area near end
of term

49100-49101 Compulsory attendance

49110-49119 Permits to work



49130-49135 Permits to work full time

49140-49141 Exceptions

49160-49165 Employment of minors; duties of employers
49180-49183 Violations

51760-51769.5 Work experience education

52300-52499.66 Career technical education

LABOR CODE

1285-1312 Employment of minors

1391-1394 Working hours for minors

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

16023-16027 District records, retention and destruction

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

11701-11707 Prohibited and dangerous occupations for minors
11750-11763 Work permits and conditions, minor employed in entertainment industry
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29
570.1-570.129 Child labor regulations

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

18 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 114 (1951)

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Work Permit Handbook for California Schools: Laws and Regulations Governing the
Employment of Minors, 2007

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS PUBLICATIONS
Child Labor Laws, 2000

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Work Experience Education:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/ct/we

California Department of Education, Office of Regional Occupational Centers and Programs and
Workforce Development: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/ct/wd

California Department of Industrial Relations: http://www.dir.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Work Permits

AR 5113.2
Students

Before accepting employment, a student under the age of 18 who is subject to the state's
compulsory attendance law, including students who have not yet graduated from high school or
have not passed the High School Proficiency Examination, shall obtain a work permit.

(cf. 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance)
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may issue a permit authorizing employment while -
school is in session, including employment connected with a work experience education program
pursuant to Education Code 51760-51769.5, to a minor student between the ages of 14 and 18.
The Superintendent/Principal or designee also may issue a permit to any minor between the ages
of 12 and 18 to be employed during a regular school holiday, during a regular or specified
occasional public school vacation, and when the student is exempt from compulsory school
attendance because he/she arrived from another state within 10 days before the end of the school
term pursuant to Education Code 48231. (Education Code 49111, 49113, 49160)

(cf. 6178.1 - Work Experience Education)

If a minor has obtained an offer of employment in the entertainment industry, he/she shall
request a work permit from the California Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor
Standards Enforcement, pursuant to Labor Code 1308.5 and 8 CCR 11752-11753.

A student shall not be required to obtain a permit to work at odd jobs such as yard work and
baby-sitting in private homes where the student is not regularly employed; at a public school or
other governmental agency; in connection with volunteer work; when self-employed; when age
14 or older and working as a newscarrier; or when otherwise exempted by law.

Approval of Work Permits

The Superintendent may, in writing, delegate the authority to issue work permits to an employee
holding a services credential with a specialization in pupil personnel services or to a certificated
work experience education teacher or coordinator. If the designee is not available, and delay in
issuing a permit would jeopardize a student's ability to secure work, the Superintendent may
authorize another person to issue the permit. (Education Code 49110)

No work permit shall be issued until the student's parent/guardian, foster parent, caregiver with



whom the student resides, or residential shelter services provider has filed a written request with
the district. (Education Code 49110)

The request form shall be completed by the student, employer, and, unless the student is an
emancipated minor, the parent/guardian. The form shall be submitted to the
Superintendent/Principal or designee, who shall have discretion to determine whether or not to
issue the work permit.

In determining whether to approve a work permit, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall
verify the student's date of birth and the type of work permit to be issued and determine whether
the student meets any other minimum criteria established by the Board of Trustees. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee may inspect the student's records and/or may confer with at
least one of the student's teachers for evidence of satisfactory grades and school attendance and
to determine whether the student possesses the motivation and maturity to maintain academic
progress while working.

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

Minors shall not be approved to work in environments declared hazardous or dangerous for
young workers or otherwise prohibited by child labor laws. (Labor Code 1290-1298; 29 CFR
570.33, 570.50-570.72)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that the requested work hours do not
exceed the maximum work hours specified in law based on the student's age and whether the
employment will be while school is in session and/or not in session. (Education Code 49111,
49112, 49116; Labor Code 1391-1391.1; 29 CFR 570.35)

Full-time employment may be authorized for students between the ages of 14 and 18 only in
accordance with Education Code 49130-49135.

(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

All work permits shall be issued on a form approved and authorized by the Superintendent of
Public Instruction. (Education Code 49117)

Each permit shall authorize work for a specific employer. Whenever a student changes
employers, he/she shall request a new permit.

The student may be issued more than one work permit if he/she works concurrently for more
than one employer, provided that the total number of hours worked does not exceed the total
number of hours allowed by law and the district.

After issuing a work permit, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall periodically inspect
the student's grades and attendance records to ensure maintenance of academic progress and any
additional criteria established in Board policy.



Revocation/Expiration of Work Permits

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall revoke a student's work permit whenever he/she
determines that employment is interfering with the student's education, that any provision or
condition of the permit is being violated, or that the student is performing work in violation of
law. (Education Code 49116, 49164)

Work permits issued during the school year shall expire five days after the opening of the next
succeeding school year. (Education Code 49118)

After a work permit has expired, a student may apply for a renewed work permit in accordance
with the procedures specified in the section "Approval of Work Permits" above.

Retention of Records

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall retain a copy of the work permit application and
the work permit until the end of the fourth year after the work permit was issued. (5 CCR
16026)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Grades/Evaluation Of Student Achievement

BP 5121
Students

The Board of Trustees believes that grades serve a valuable instructional purpose by helping
students and parents/guardians understand performance expectations and identifying the student's
areas of strength and those areas needing improvement. Parents/guardians and students have the
right to receive course grades that represent an accurate evaluation of the student's achievement.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a uniform grading system based on
standards that apply to all students in that course and grade level. Principals and teachers shall
ensure that student grades conform to this system. Teachers shall inform students and
parents/guardians how student achievement will be evaluated in the classroom.

A teacher shall base a student's grades on impartial, consistent observation of the quality of the
student's work and his/her mastery of course content and district standards. Students shall have
the opportunity to demonstrate this mastery through a variety of methods such as classroom
participation, homework, tests, and portfolios.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

The teacher of each course shall determine the student's grade. The grade assigned by the teacher
shall not be changed by the Board or the Superintendent except as provided by law, Board
policy, or administrative regulation. (Education Code 49066)

(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)
Students in grades K-3 shall receive progress reports rather than letter grades.

When reporting student performance to parents/guardians, teachers may add narrative
descriptions, observational notes, and/or samples of classroom work in order to better describe
student progress in specific skills and subcategories of achievement.

A report card for a student with a disability may contain information about his/her disability,
including whether that student received special education or related services, provided that the
report card informs parents/guardians about their child's progress or level of achievement in
specific classes, course content, or curriculum. However, transcripts that may be used to inform



postsecondary institutions or prospective employers of the student's academic achievements shall
not contain information disclosing the student's disability.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

Effect of Absences on Grades

If a student misses class without an excuse and does not subsequently turn in homework, take a
test, or fulfill another class requirement which he/she missed, the teacher may lower the student's
grade for nonperformance.

(cf. 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work)

The Board believes that 10 unexcused absences per grading period constitute excessive
unexcused absences. Students with excessive unexcused absences may receive a failing grade
and not receive credit for the class(es).

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)
Grade Point Average

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall determine the methodology to be used in
calculating students' grade point averages (GPA), including the courses to be included within the
GPA and whether extra grade weighting shall be applied to Advanced Placement, honors, and/or
concurrent postsecondary courses.

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)
(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)
(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

41505-41508 Pupil Retention Block Grant

48070 Promotion and retention

48205 Excused absences

48800-48802 Enrollment of gifted students in community college
48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts
49066 Grades; finalization; physical education class

49067 Mandated regulations regarding student's achievement
49069.5 Students in foster care, grades and credits

51242 Exemption from physical education based on participation in interscholastic athletics
76000-76002 Enroliment in community college



CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

10060 Criteria for reporting physical education achievement, high schools

30008 Definition of high school grade point average for student aid eligibility
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

6101-6251 School-to-Work Opportunities Act of 1994

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

COURT DECISIONS

Owasso Independent School District v. Falvo, (2002) 534 U.S. 426

Las Virgenes Educators Association v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (2001) 86
Cal.App.4th 1

Swany v. San Ramon Valley Unified School District, (1989) 720 F.Supp. 764

Johnson v. Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Board of Education, (1986) 179
Cal.App.3d 593

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Aiming High: High Schools for the 21st Century, 2002

Taking Center Stage: A Commitment to Standards-Based Education for California's Middle
Grades Students, 2001

Elementary Makes the Grade!, 2000

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS CORRESPONDENCE
Report Cards and Transcripts for Students with Disabilities, October 17, 2008

WEB SITES

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Student Aid Commission: http://www.csac.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Grades/Evaluation Of Student Achievement

AR 5121
Students

Written report cards displaying students' grades in each subject or course shall be distributed to
parents/guardians at the end of each grading period. Parents/guardians shall be offered an
opportunity to meet with their child's teacher(s) to discuss the grades and strategies to improve
their child's performance.

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Whenever it becomes evident to a teacher that a student is in danger of failing a course, the
teacher shall arrange a conference with the student's parent/guardian or send the parent/guardian
a written report. (Education Code 49067)

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)

Grades for Achievement

An Incomplete shall be given only when a student's work is not finished because of illness or
other excused absence. If not made up within six weeks, the Incomplete shall become an F.

Because of the more rigorous nature of Advanced Placement, honors, and concurrent
postsecondary courses, students receiving a grade of A, B, or C in those courses shall receive
extra grade weighting as follows:

A (90-100%)  Outstanding Achievement 5.0 grade points

B (80-89%) Above Average Achievement4.0 grade points

C (70-79%) Average Achievement3.0 grade points

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)

(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes)

Grades for Physical Education

No grade of a student participating in a physical education class may be adversely affected due to

the fact that the student, because of circumstances beyond his/her control, does not wear
standardized physical education apparel. (Education Code 49066)



(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education)
Effect of Absences on Grades

Teachers who withhold class credit because of excessive unexcused absences shall so inform
students and parents/guardians at the beginning of the school year or semester. When a student
reaches the number of unexcused absences defined as excessive in Board policy, the student and
parent/guardian shall again be notified of the district's policy regarding excessive unexcused
absences.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

The student and parent/guardian shall have a reasonable opportunity to explain the absences.
(Education Code 49067)

If a student receives a failing grade because of excessive unexcused absences, the student's
record shall specify that the grade was assigned because of excessive unexcused absences.
(Education Code 49067)

Grades for a student in foster care shall not be lowered if the student is absent from school due to
either of the following circumstances: (Education Code 49069.5)

1. A decision by a court or placement agency to change the student's placement, in which
case the student's grades and credits shall be calculated as of the date the student left school

2. A verified court appearance or related court-ordered activity

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

Grade Point Average

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall calculate each student's GPA using the grade
points assigned to each letter grade in accordance with the scale described in the section "Grades

for Achievement" above. The grade points for all applicable coursework shall be totaled and
divided by the number of courses completed.

(cf. 5126 - Awards for Achievement)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Release Of Directory Information

BP 5125.1
Students

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of maintaining the confidentiality of directory
information and therefore authorizes the release of such information only in accordance with
law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may release student directory information to
representatives of the news media or nonprofit organizations in accordance with Board policy
and administrative regulation.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may limit or deny the release of specific categories of
directory information to any public or private nonprofit organization based on his/her
determination of the best interests of district students. (Education Code 49073)

Colleges and prospective employers, including military recruiters, shall not have access to
directory information. (10 USC 503; Education Code 49603)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Under no circumstances shall directory information be disclosed to a private profit-making
entity, except for representatives of the news media and prospective employers, in accordance
with Board policy. Private schools and colleges may be given the names and addresses of
12th-grade students and students who are no longer enrolled provided that they use this
information only for purposes directly related to the institution's academic or professional goals.
(Education Code 49073)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

49061 Definitions

49063 Notification of parents of their rights

49073 Release of directory information

49073.5 Directory information; military representatives; telephone numbers
49603 Public high schools; military recruiting



UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 10

503 Military recruiter access to directory information

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232¢g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

7908 Armed forces recruiter access to students and student recruiting information
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

Management Resources:

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE

Access to High School Students and Information on Students by Military Recruiters, 2002
WEB SITES

U.S. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance Office:
http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/index.html

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Release Of Directory Information

AR 5125.1
Students

Definition

Directory information means information contained in an education record of a student that
would not generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Such student
information includes: (34 CFR 99.3; Education Code 49061)

1.

2

10.

11.

Name

Address

Telephone number

Email address

Date and place of birth

Major field of study

Participation record in officially recognized activities and sports
Weight and height of athletic team members

Dates of attendance

Degrees and awards received

Most recent previous school attended

Notification to Parents/Guardians

At the beginning of each school year, all parents/guardians shall be notified as to the categories
of directory information the district school plans to release and the recipients of the information.
The notification shall also inform parents/guardians of their right to refuse to let the district
designate any or all types of information as directory information and the period of time within
which a parent/guardian must notify the district in writing that he/she does not want a certain
category of information designated as directory information. (34 CFR 99.37; Education Code
49063, 49073)



(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify parents/guardians that they may request
that the district not release the name, address, and telephone number of their child to military
recruiters, employers, or institutions of higher education without prior written consent. (20 USC
7908)

Parent/Guardian Consent

Directory information shall not be released regarding any student whose parent/guardian notifies
the district in writing that such information not be disclosed without the parent/guardian's prior
consent. (20 USC 1232g, 7908; Education Code 49073)

For a former student, the district shall continue to honor any valid request to opt out of the
disclosure of directory information made while the student was in attendance at the district,
unless the opt-out request has been rescinded. (34 CFR 99.37)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Exhibit

Release Of Directory Information

E 5125.1
Students

PARENT/GUARDIAN NOTICE
RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), a federal law, requires that Horicon
Elementary School District, with certain exceptions, obtain your written consent prior to the
disclosure of personally identifiable information from your child's education records. However,
the district may disclose appropriately designated "directory information” without written
consent, unless you have advised the district to the contrary in accordance with district
procedures. The primary purpose of directory information is to allow the district to include this
type of information from your child's education records in certain school and/or district
publications. Examples include:

* a playbill, showing your child's role in a drama production;

* the annual yearbook;

* honor roll or other recognition lists;

* graduation programs; and

* gports activity sheets, such as for wrestling, showing weight and height of team members.

Directory information, which is information that is generally not considered harmful or an
invasion of privacy if released, can also be disclosed to outside organizations without a
parent/guardian's prior written consent. Outside organizations include, but are not limited to,
companies that manufacture class rings or publish yearbooks. In addition, two federal laws
require districts receiving assistance under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965
(ESEA) to provide military recruiters, upon request, with three directory information categories -
names, addresses and telephone listings - unless parents/guardians have advised the district that
they do not want their child's information disclosed without their prior written consent.

If you do not want the district to disclose directory information from your child's education
records without your prior written consent, you must notify the district in writing by October 1st.
The district has designated the following information as directory information:

1. Name

2. Address

3. Telephone number



4. Electronic mail address

5. Photograph

6. Date and place of birth

e Major field of study

8. Participation in officially recognized activities and sports
9. Weight and height of athletic team members

10.  Dates of attendance

11.  Degrees and awards received

12.  Most recent previous school attended

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Challenging Student Records

AR 51253
Students

The custodial parent/guardian of any student may submit to the Superintendent/Principal or
designee a written request to correct or remove from his/her child's records any information
concerning the child which he/she alleges to be any of the following: (Education Code 49070)

1. Inaccurate

2. An unsubstantiated personal conclusion or inference

3. A conclusion or inference outside of the observer's area of competence

4. Not based on the personal observation of a named person with the time and place of the
observation noted

5. Misleading
6. In violation of the privacy or other rights of the student

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

When a student grade is challenged, the teacher who gave the grade shall be given an
opportunity to state orally, in writing, or both, the reasons for which the grade was given.

Insofar as practicable, he/she shall be included in all discussions related to any grade change. In
the absence of clerical or mechanical error, fraud, bad faith or incompetency, the student's grade
as determined by the teacher shall be final. (Education Code 49066)

Within 30 days of receiving a request to correct or remove information from a record, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall meet with the parent/guardian and with the employee
(if still employed) who recorded the information in question. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall then sustain or deny the allegations. (Education Code 49070)

If the parent/guardian's allegations are sustained, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall
order the correction or removal and destruction of the information. (Education Code 49070)

If the Superintendent/Principal or designee denies the allegations, the parent/guardian may write
within 30 days to appeal the decision to the Board of Trustees. Within 30 days of receiving the
written appeal, the Board shall meet in closed session with the parent/guardian and the employee



(if still employed) who recorded the information in question. The Board shall then decide
whether or not to sustain or deny the allegations. If it sustains any or all of the allegations, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall immediately correct or remove and destroy the
information from the student's records. (Education Code 49070)

The decision of the Board shall be final. If the decision of the Superintendent/Principal or
designee or Board is unfavorable to the parent/guardian, the parent/guardian shall have the right
to submit a written statement of objections. This statement shall become a part of the student's
record. (Education Code 49070)

Both the Superintendent/Principal or designee and the Board have the option of appointing a
hearing panel to assist in making the decision. The hearing panel may be used at the discretion
of the Superintendent/Principal or designee or the Board provided that the parent/ guardian
consents to releasing record information to panel members. (Education Code 49070, 49071)

The right to challenge a record becomes the sole right of the student when the student becomes
18 or attends a postsecondary institution. (Education Code 49061)

At the beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall be notified of the availability of the
above procedures for challenging student records. (Education Code 49063)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

49061 Definitions

49063 Notification of parents of their rights

49066 Grades; change of grade; physical education grade
49070 Challenging content of records

49071 Hearing panel

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational and Privacy Rights Act of 1974

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 10, 2021, Stewarts Point, California



Fiscal26a Fund Balance Summary (SACS)

Fund 01 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2021 through 06/30/2021

‘ Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance Avail ‘
REVENUES h
LCFF Revenue Sources (8010-8099) 201,789.00 127,746.21 74,042.79 37%
Federal Revenue (8100-8299) 122,191.00 44,020.00 78,171.00 64%
Other State Revenue (8300-8599) 9,949.00 2,512.24 7,436.76 75%
Other Local Revenue (8600-8799) 124,532.00 107,626.26 16,905.74 14%
Total Revenues 458,461.00 281,904.71 176,556.29 39%
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 82,047.00 51,342.63 21,401.12 9,303.25 1%
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 42,188.00 16,485.00 .00 25,703.00 61%
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) 36,881.00 13,580.28 7,635.60 15,665.12 42%
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) 40,615.00 27,952.34 .00 12,662.66 31%
Services & Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 226,626.00 136,591.01 42,869.04 47,165.95 21%
Total Expenditures 428,357.00 245,951.26 71,905.76 110,499.98 26%
Operating Surplus/(Deficit} )y 30,104.00 35,953.45 (35,952.31)
Beginning Fund Balance 334,243.00 334,242.21 334,242.21
Net Ending Fund Balance 364,347.00 370,195.66 298,289.90
*** calculated ***
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Reserve economic Uncertainty - 9789 70,000.00 .00
Undesignated/unappropriated - 9790 294,347.00 .00
Ending Fund Balance 364,347.00 .00

Upkakes az/«o/;ozl 718,112
Uphokes ~ @2Jp[z02t 130,101

#1492
cPk Tunks
9%
Elew E&X  #< ZVH>$\,()\ (oncher Ldary
\
Fool fusis  Took Services
(- Q_QPLL\(S
SO Supp¥s |
Vaw A se?r?/ \ces
ppeckaims K po2| Salaries
—
# (1492
—_—
Seleclion  Grouped by Org, Fund - Sorted by Object, (Org = 46, Zero? = N, Use SACS? =N, LES CARF INE
Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01) Page 10f 1 |

046 - Kashia Generated for Patti Pomplin (PPOMPLIN), Mar 8 2021 11:20AM



2020-21 Second Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form O
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) {E). (F)_ |
a4 ur 1B} ——
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 187,071.00 | 201,761.00 | 117,129.81 | 201,789.00 | 28.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 96,200.00 119,694.00 23,232.00 122,191.00 2,497.00 21%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 2,300.00 9,949.00 2,512.24 9,949.00 _0.00 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 108,000.00 109,563.00 103,004.26 124,532.00 14,969.00 _13.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 393,571.00 _440,967.00 245,878.31 458,461.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 _70972.00 68,537.00 39,940.85 82,047.00 | (13.510.00) -19.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 54,327.00 53,327.00 ~12,375.00 42,188.00 11,139.00 20.9%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 45,800.00 37.172.00 11,098.54 36,881.00 29100 | 0.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 _18,74400| 47,465.00 27,437.29 40,615.00 | 6,850.00 | 14.4%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 201,565.00 216,354.00 |  109,920.34 | 226,626.00 | (10,272.00)  -4.7%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 391,408.00 _ 422855.00 | 200,772.02 428,357.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B9) 2,163.00 18,112.00 | 45,106.29 30,104.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
|
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 & 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 - 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ‘ ~000|  0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 | 000 000|  0.0%|
| _4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES - 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 - |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020)

Page 1

Printed: 3/8/2021 11:31 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Description

Resource Codes

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

 BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores
Prepald Items
All Others

b) Restricted

¢) Committed
Stabllizatlon Arrangements

Other Commliments
d) Assigned

Other Assignments
©) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

2020-21 Second Interlm

General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Codes (A) B} (€ (D) (E) {F)
2,163.00 18,112.00 45,1086.29 30,104.00

9791 318,835.00 | 334,243.00 334,243.00 | 0.00 0.0%
9783 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%

318,835.00 334,243.00 33424300 |
9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

318,835.00 334,243.00 334,243.00

320,998.00 352,355.00 364,347.00
9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
9712 B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
9740 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00

|
9750 000 | 0.00 ] 0.00
9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
9780 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
|

9789 70,000,00 70,000.00 ;[ 70,000.00 |
9790 250,998.00 | 282,355.00 | 294,347.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlat Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Flle: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020)

Page 2

Printed: 3/6/2021 11:31 AM



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AND
KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
7/1/21 - 6/30/23

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between the Sonoma County Office of
Education (“SCOE”) and the Kashia Elementary School District (“District”) with regard to the

following subject matter:

A.

B.

C.

D

E.

On or about March 26, 2015 SCOE notified the District that the District would be unable to
meet its financial obligations for the balance of the 2014-2015 school year.

The County Office at the same time notified the District that it was likely the District would
continue to run deficits for the 2015-2016 and 2016-2017 school years.

As a result of that financial situation and the Notice given to the District, SCOE assumed full
Stay and Rescind Authority over decisions of the school board and District staff with respect
to financial matters.

The District Board voted to give notice to the then-current Superintendent of the non-renewal
of her contract, with her last day as both Superintendent and as the District’s business
manager to be on June 12, 2015.

Thereafter, as part of SCOE’s assumption of responsibility for District’s financial matters,
later in 2015 SCOE appointed Frances Johnson as superintendent/principal of the District. The
superintendent/principal has performed that role since that time, providing strong management
of the day-to-day business of the District and serving the interests of the District’s students

well.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.

Term: Kashia’s Stay & Rescind order, which expired in April 2017, released SCOE’s
authority over district matters, however, Kashia’s Board of Trustees wish to continue
Superintendent/Principal services provided by Frances Johnson for an additional two years,
for a period beginning on July 1, 2021 and terminating on June 30, 2023 unless terminated

earlier or extended as provided by the terms of this Agreement.

MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 7/1/21 — 6/30/23 Page I of 4



2. Salary: Superintendent/Principal shall be placed on the SCOE certificated management salary

schedule.

3. Extension: This MOU shall automatically be extended by an additional year unless sooner
terminated by one of the parties. Either party may give notice at least one year and one day
prior to the termination date set forth above. If no such notice is given prior to the termination

of this agreement, it shall automatically be extended for an additional year.

4. Effective Date: This Agreement shall take effect upon the date when both a representative of
SCOE and of the District/Board shall have executed it.

5. Work Year: The Superintendent/Principal shall be required to render 185 workdays of full
and regular service to the District during each annual period covered by this Agreement,
exclusive of holidays as defined in Education Code section 37220 and 37221. Days in excess
of 185 and holidays are considered non-work days. The Superintendent/Principal shall not be
entitled to vacation pay for non-work days. Both parties agree that the

Superintendent/Principal is not entitled to overtime pay or compensatory time off.

6. Charge for Superintendent/Principal’s Duties: The cost of the Superintendent/Principal’s
salary shall be a proper charge against the District’s budget.

a. Superintendent/Principal’s Duties:

i.  General Duties. The Superintendent/Principal is employed as District
Superintendent/Principal and shall perform the duties of District
Superintendent/Principal as prescribed by this Agreement, the laws of the State
of California, Board Policy, and the Superintendent/Principal’s job description.
The Superintendent/Principal shall be chief executive officer and secretary of
the Board. The Superintendent/Principal shall have primary responsibility for
execution of Board policy, responsibility for the duties prescribed by Education
Code section 35035, and responsibility for any duties authorized by the Board

pursuant to Education Code section 17604.

MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 7/1/21 — 6/30/23 Page 2 of 4



ii.  Personnel Matters.  The Superintendent/Principal shall have primary
responsibility for all personnel matters including selection, assignment,
discipline, and dismissal of district employees, subject to the approval of the
Board. The Board shall refer all complaints and concerns made to individual
members of the Board, or the Board as a body, for review and action by the

Superintendent/Principal.

7. General Provisions:

a.

Governing Law/Venue: This Agreement, and the rights and obligations of the parties,
shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.
Any action or proceeding seeking any relief under or with respect to this Agreement
shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of California for Sonoma

County, and in no other place.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding
between the parties. There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, and neither
party has relied upon any representation, express or implied, not contained in this

Agreement.

Exclusivity: To the extent permitted by law, the parties agree that the employment
relationship between SCOE and the District shall be governed exclusively by the
provisions of this Agreement and not by Board policies, administrative regulations, or

similar documents.

Execution of Other Documents: The parties shall cooperate fully in the execution of
any other documents and in the completion of any other acts that may be necessary or

appropriate to give full force and effect to this Agreement.

Execution: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of

which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and

MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 7/1/21 — 6/30/23 Page 3 of 4



the same instrument. Photographic copies of such signed counterparts may be used in

lieu of the originals for any purpose.

f. Waiver: Any waiver of any breach of any term or provision of this Agreement shall be
in writing and shall not be construed to be a waiver of any other breach of this

Agreement.

g. Severability: If any provision of this Agreement or its application is held invalid, the
invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or applications of the Agreement that
can be given effect without the invalid provisions or applications and the provisions of

this Agreement are declared to be severable.

Dated: Signed:

Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D.
Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools

Dated: Signed:

Charlene Pinola
President, Kashia District Board of Trustees

MOU | SCOE & Kashia, 7/1/21 — 6/30/23 Page 4 of 4



